

March 8 2017 Meeting

Meeting called to order 6:36

Approval of November 2017 minutes

1st Jackie Raby

2nd Chris Synessaal

Correspondence

Read Jorgenson met with Mike Mullen from Edge photography. We will be staying with them next year. Jackie suggested having the ability to order online. Read will follow up.

Administration report

Pink shirt day was a good turnout of pink and red and it was well received.

The school be holding an earthquake drill and there will be a mock pick up of students. Authorization Forms went home. Students will not be released if they are not filled in and sent home.

It was a basketball jamboree game at Esquimalt High. Kids had fun. The original date had to be rescheduled because of snow

We currently have 59 kindergarten students registered for the fall. There will be three kindergarten classes and 16 divisions next year.

A deal came through for the BCTF.

There is 52 million to hire new teachers . Victoria will have about 1.8 million of that.

There are three classrooms near the stairs upstairs that can be turned into enrolling in classes. We can also use the set lab. There will likely be combined classes next year.

Playground

March 7 meeting went well. We will be breaking ground in August. There is a lumberyard donating logs and trees. There have been many in kind materials donated as well.

Terra Pickwick is looking into a Rick Hanson grant and we will be also presenting at Kwanis club and contacting View Royal City.

Movie Night

Chris will be getting a massive bag of popcorn at Cineplex. The current movie suggestions open for voting are:

The Secret Life of Pets

Zootopia

Storks
Finding Dory

Fun Fair

It was suggested to move the fun fair from June 16 to June 23 because the grade 5 camping trip is on the 16th.

Motion to move the Fun Fair from June 16 to June 23

1st Jackie Raby
2nd Amanda Campbell

Electrical cords for the bouncy house have traditionally been plugged into the out of school care building. It was suggested that the out of school care keep on a staff and reimburse them for paying.

Agendas - feedback says that parents prefer this year's agenda to previous agendas. Read is going to ask the teachers.

We will be using Monks Office Supply again next year. Carrie Ferguson will set up.

It was agreed to go ahead with spring orders for spirit wear.

PAC Elections

We need to advertise the following positions:

Earthquake preparedness
Treasurer
Vice President
Possibly President
Two parent at large
Bottle drive coordinator
Fundraising coordinator

Motion to adjourn at 7:54 PM

1st Carrie Ferguson
2nd Amanda Campbell